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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.12-03-014: Letters of support for continued collaboration

Dear Parties to Proceeding R.12-03-014,

Attached are two letters which support continued collaboration between the California Energy 
Commission (CEC), California Independent System Operator (CAISO), and California Public 
Utilities Commission (CPUC) in establishing common assumptions to be used in long-term 
resource planning.

These were submitted to the CPUC by the CEC and CAISO, respectively. They affirm that the 
two-phase biennial structure for the Long-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) proceeding - as 
described in the Order Instituting Rulemaking proposed for adoption by the CPUC today - will 
align well with the CEC’s Integrated Energy Policy Report (IEPR) proceeding and the 
CAISO’s annual transmission planning process (TPP). This alignment will improve 
coordination of decision timing across the State’s generation and transmission planning
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processes, specifically the 2014 LTPP and 2014-2015 TPP.

In their respective letters, the CEC and CAISO detail the roles they will play in this inter­
agency process alignment.

On behalf of the CPUC, we welcome this continued effort between our agencies.

Neal Reardon, Senior Analyst

Generation and Transmission Planning Section
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
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